



Highly motivated, enthusiastic and resourceful Licensed Professional Teacher specializing in **Physical Education**. Experienced in coaching Volleyball and well-versed in conceptualizing and implementing P.E. curriculum in accordance to the school's tenets for over 8 years. Aiming to work in an international stage to advance my career and bring an impact to the lives of the learners through P.E. and sports.

ACHILLES LUCIANO, MA.Ed.-P.E.

Phone:

+639126541518

E-Mail:

archieluciano4@gmail.com

Linkedin:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/achilles-luciano-lpt-maed-p-e-373541202>

Location: Davao city, Philippines

EDUCATION

University of Mindanao (2017-2019)
Master of Arts in Education Major in Physical Education

University of Southeastern Philippines (2008-2012)
Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Music, Arts, P.E. & Health

- Cum laude- 1.56
- Dean's Lister 2010-2011
- Active in joining Badminton, Volleyball & Athletics

REFERENCE

Novilla Canalita, MAST-BIO
Assumption College of Davao- Assistant Principal
+63 9435214214
allivonrc86@gmail.com

Juvinem Tadura
Assumption College of Davao- Co-Supervisor
+63929 9517740
erintadura6@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

PROGRAM SUPERVISOR/ HEAD - Music, Arts, P.E. & Health
@Assumption College of Davao, Philippines (2017-2021)

- Mentored teachers in formulating standards based lesson plans & test questionnaires through workshops
- Providing fair and constructive feedback towards teachers performance expectations and goals
- Systematically organized, proposed and evaluated activities relevant to the area
- Longest promoted supervisor who managed the area for 4 years.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION , HEALTH , MUSIC & ARTS TEACHER
@Assumption College of Davao, Philippines (2013-2017)

- Frequently incorporated Music, Arts & P.E. subjects in stage presentations of Grades 7-10 students
- Able to provide maximum physical activity time within the period and limit teacher talk
- Participated actively in the planning and evaluation process of the activities in the area
- Integrated 21st century skills in teaching to promote holistic growth and development
- Successfully organized yearly symposium to strengthen awareness about the relevance of regular physical activity to one's health

HEAD COACH (JHS & SHS MEN'S VOLLEYBALL VARSITY)
@Assumption College of Davao, Philippines (2013-2020)

- First to establish the longest and successful Volleyball Men's varsity program for 7 years in the school
- Won several tournaments within the region
- Winningest Volleyball team in the Youth Invitational Volleyball League with 4 Championship Titles
- "Awarded as Best Coach for 3 times" by the Youth Invitational Volleyball League Organization

ENGAGEMENT

- ✓ Input on Test Questionnaire and T.O.S Construction @ Assumption College of Davao (Resource Speaker) - Oct.22,2019
- ✓ Input on Art of Questioning @ Assumption College of Davao (Resource Speaker)– May 25,2018